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g Ddéd;lgnéd'by:' _‘ LR
[:BSWMW Swmua, S0 8/29/2016.

AJED31398718488..

‘Subject: Report of Findings in regard to an evaluation of the onsite wastewter freatment system
at 6505 Erland, Santa Rosa on August 25,2016 - © T TR . '

Permit History:

Sonoma County Permit and Res’ourﬁé(Mana'gemeﬂri:f‘_-_]_)epa_rt'men_t (PRMD)WelIand ;Se,_p’t'ic.-

Division records were requested and reviewed. For this address, no septic system permit was
located, likely due to'the pre-code age (<1 962) of the house & system, - o

~ Septic Tank e e S e
1. Theré is a concrete, hdnd-poured two-compartment.approximately 800 gallon septic tank -~ -
located at the front of the house. The tank is at surface grade and the lids are visible. The tank . .. .- ...
was pumped at the time of the inspection by Vineyard Septic Service (477-0556). The tank, .
. lids, and terra cotta inlet and outlet baffles are in reasonably good condition. The:water level.
was appropriate in the tank at the time of the inspection. - . o . Co
2. The outlet pipe outside of the tank is broken and clogged with roots. Water added to the tank
as-a load test poured out of the pipe immediately-outside of the tark at ‘which time the test . .
washalted. - . . e T e A
3. There is'a small graywater tank in the‘driveway. It is not clear where the outlet pipe goes. We

added over 100 gallons to the tank which handled the water well. No surfacing of the water -

was nioted downhill. It was'not clear which fixtures are served by this tank. < -

Dispersal System / Leach Field - T
4. The precise location size and age of the leach field are unknown at this time. The system’is .
~ likely somewhere downhill of the tank. As 1o water is reaching the leach field; I am unable to. .

make an accurate statemeit re: leach field functlonatthxstlme o
‘_Sys_ltem_Replacer_nent_Area'-l_'_:v'_ e e
3. There is substantial area for replacement leach lines on this very large parcel. Some of that .
', may be by pumping to higher elevations or more distant locations. . .

System Evaluation .. =~
6. Pending further exploration.
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August 25, 2016

Ted Sweeney, Prospective Buyer
Martin Humphrey, Broker Associate / Realtor ®, Sotheby’s

Subject: Report of Findings in regard to an evaluation of the onsite wastewater treatment system
at 6505 Erland, Santa Rosa on August 25, 2016

Permit History

Sonoma County Permit and Resource Management Department (PRMD) Well and Septic
Division records were requested and reviewed. For this address, no septic system permit was
located, likely due to the pre-code age (<1962) of the house & system.

Septic Tank

1. There is a concrete, hand-poured two-compartment approximately 800 gallon septic tank
located at the front of the house. The tank is at surface grade and the lids are visible. The tank
was pumped at the time of the inspection by Vineyard Septic Service (477-0556). The tank,
lids, and terra cotta inlet and outlet baffles are in reasonably good condition. The water level
was appropriate in the tank at the time of the inspection.

2. The outlet pipe outside of the tank is broken and clogged with roots. Water added to the tank
as a load test poured out of the pipe immediately outside of the tank at which time the test
was halted.

3. Thereis a small graywater tank in the driveway. It is not clear where the outlet pipe goes. We
added over 100 gallons to the tank which handled the water well. No surfacing of the water
was noted downhill. It was not clear which fixtures are served by this tank.

Dispersal System / Leach Field

4. The precise location size and age of the leach field are unknown at this time. The system is
likely somewhere downbhill of the tank. As no water is reaching the leach field, I am unable to
make an accurate statement re: leach field function at this time.

System Replacement Area
5. There is substantial area for replacement leach lines on this very large parcel. Some of that
may be by pumping to higher elevations or more distant locations.

System Evaluation
6. Pending further exploration.
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Recommendations / Comments

A. Have a pumping service company or septic system contractor further explore the outlet
pipe. They will attempt to get through the root blockage and locate the leach field
electronically. If successful, they will load test the leach field. The outlet pipe and a
portion of the pipe following the tank will need replacement. Vineyard charges $295 for
the first 1.5 hours then $67/hr thereafter. A worst case scenario of installing a new leach
field meeting voluntary repair standards may run $7,000 - $10,000 including permit and
design. See E below. I would suggest a contractor’s bid for more accuracy.

B. Regular pumping is important to the long-term health of the systems. With full time
occupancy by 2-3 people, it is recommended that the septic tank be pumped regularly
every 3-5 years. This time interval may be increased or decreased if use is heavier or
lighter than described or as recommended by the pumping service company. Sewage
flow can be substantially reduced, and system lifespan extended, through the use of low
flow toilets, showerheads and dishwashers, as well as faucet aerators and a front loading
or high efficiency top loading laundry machine. Liquid detergent is suggested. If biocidal
pharmaceuticals are used long term by the occupants, the septic tank will need more
frequent pumping. Note septic tank additives are generally not needed for proper septic
system function.

C. Food-related grease and oils should be placed in cans or jars and disposed of in the
home’s solid waste container and not drained into the septic tank as it can lead to
premature clogging of leach lines.

D. Note that a Jaundry-only subsurface graywater system may be installed without permits;
however, there are specific standards which I could discuss with you if there is interest.

E. Wediscussed a Class 1 system which may allow for an additional bedroom. This would
require a larger tank and most probably an upgraded system following county monitored
soil testing to determine the type and scope of such a system. This would also require
hooking the graywater to the new tank. (Also see “D” above).

No warranty or guaranty is given or implied regarding the future function of the sewage systems.

Should you need further information regarding this report, please contact me at 707-526-0872.

Respectfully,

Mike Treinen,
California Registered Environmental Health Specialist # 3826
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